CITY OF CLOVERDALE
CITY COUNCIL
RESOLUTION NO.066-2017

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CLOVERDALE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANGER
UPON APPROVAL BY THE CITY ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
ROSS DRULIS CUSENBERY OF SONOMA COUNTY CALIFORNIA FOR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN SERVICES
OF THE NEW PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $688,979

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cloverdale has determined that there is a need for a new
public safety facility due to the condition of the existing police station; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cloverdale issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) on February 23, 2017, to solicit
responses from qualified architectural firms for public safety facility design work; and

WHEREAS, a project of this type necessitates the use of a professional architectural firm for the design
and eventual construction of the facility; and

WHEREAS, two firms, Glass Architecture and Ross Drulis Cusenbery Architects both of Sonoma County
were considered the finalists by the City’s Public Safety Facility Project Team; and

WHEREAS, The City’s Public Safety Facility Team conducted interviews of both firms as well as toured a
public safety facility that each firm designed; and

WHEREAS, based on the presentations, deliberations and overall strategy expressed by the finalists the
City’s Public Safety Facility Team unanimously recommends that the firm of Ross Drulis Cusenbery be
awarded the architectural contract in response to the City’s Request for Proposal dated February 23,
2017,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Cloverdale hereby authorizes the City
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement, upon approval by the City Attorney, with the
architectural firm of Ross Drulis Cusenbery of Sonoma County for Public Safety Facility Design and
related services as outlined in their updated proposal dated September 18, 2017, in an amount not to
exceed $688,979.

It is hereby certified that the foregoing Resolution No. 066-2017, was duly introduced and adopted
by the City Council of the City of Cloverdale at its regular meeting held on the 26™ day of September,
2017, by the following voice vote: (Ayes— 5; Noes-0)

AYES: Councilmember Bagby, Vice Mayor Palla, Councilmember Russell, Councilmember
Brigham, and Mayor Wolter

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

Approved: Attested:
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(:]us Wolter, Mayor @a Moore, Deputy City Clerk




18294

Sonoma Highway
Sonoma
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TEL 707 996 8448
FAX707 996 8542

ARCHITECTURE

September 18, 2017

Mr. Paul Cayler

City Manager

City of Cloverdale

124 North Cloverdale Blvd.
Cloverdale, CA 95425

Reference: Architecture & Engineering (A/E) Services Fee Proposal: Provision of Bridging Documents and
Technical Consultation Services: City of Cloverdale Public Safety Facility Project, Cloverdale, CA

Dear Paul:

RossDrulisCusenbery Architecture, Inc. (RDC) is pleased to submit the attached fee proposal for A/E
Bridging Document and Owner Representative Services for the design of the new City of Cloverdale Public
Safety Facility. Our fee proposal is based on the following scope assumptions:

SCOPE OF WORK ASSUMPTIONS
e  City will procure the project through the Bridging/Design/Build procurement method
e Bridging Documents prepared by RDC shall be complete to 100% Design Development level of

service

e Site shall be Lot A “Thyme Square”, Cloverdale, CA

e RDC shall participate in two collaborative site master planning workshops with the architects of
the proposed and adjacent, Alexander Valley Wellness Center. The goal of the workshops will be
to develop site master planning alternatives and build consensus around the optimum site
masterplan for both the new Public Safety Facility and the Wellness Center in the Thyme Square
Development.

e  Provision of graphic and written materials in support of the City’s Grant Application.

e Geotechnical study by City

e Site topographic survey and boundary map by City

e  City will provide front end specifications Section 0000.

e Total Building Area (two story) — 16,000 SF

e Total Site Area +/- 28,830 SF

e Essential Facility

e  Off-site improvements are NIC

e LEED Facilitation — Silver NC, LEED credits shall be identified during the Schematic & Design
Development Phase and completed by the Design/Build (D/B) entity. LEED registration fees shall
be paid by City.

e Preparation of Addendum to CEQA document shall be limited to a written project description
and schematic site and building design documents

e Owner Design Meetings — 11 face to face, others through teleconference
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The following table summarizes our fee.
FEE SUMMARY

CLOVERDALE PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING A/E BRIDGING DOCUMENT SERVICES

Task Title Amount

1. Project Start Up $5,496
2. PSB & Alexander Valley Wellness Center Site Master Plan Workshops $8,000
3. Program Verification /Data Gathering $22,900
4, Schematic Design $166,970
5. Design Development $202,161
6. Bridging Documents $83,189
7 Construction Phase Services Allowance $185,263
8. Reimbursable Expenses $15,000
9. Total $688,979

Exclusions to this scope of work are listed on the attached fee proposal.

Thank you for this opportunity to offer services to the City of Cloverdale for this important community

project. | am authorized to contractually obligate RDC for this proposal. Please contact me should you

require clarification of this proposal or our fees.

Sincerely,

. o

Michael B. Ross, AIA, NCARB
RossDrulisCusenbery, Architecture, Inc.




